
From: cmecf_flmd_notification@flmd.uscourts.gov
To: cmecf_flmd_notices@flmd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 8:20-cv-00394-MSS-SPF Securities and Exchange Commission v. Kinetic Investment Group, LLC

et al Order on Motion to File Excess Pages
Date: Friday, April 9, 2021 11:55:55 AM

[This Email Originated From cmecf_flmd_notification@flmd.uscourts.gov Which Is External To The Firm] 

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended. 
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
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U.S. District Court

Middle District of Florida

Notice of Electronic Filing 

The following transaction was entered on 4/9/2021 at 11:55 AM EDT and filed on 4/9/2021 

Case Name: Securities and Exchange Commission v. Kinetic Investment Group, LLC
et al

Case Number: 8:20-cv-00394-MSS-SPF
Filer:
Document
Number: 218(No document attached)

Docket Text: 
ENDORSED ORDER GRANTING [217] Defendant's Unopposed Motion to
Exceed the Page Limit Set Forth in Local Rule 3.01(a). Defendant's response to
Plaintiff's Motion for Summary Judgment shall not exceed thirty-five (35) pages
in length, exclusive of cover pages, table of contents, and table of authorities.
Signed by Judge Mary S. Scriven on 4/9/2021. (APF)

8:20-cv-00394-MSS-SPF Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

Peter John Grilli     peter@grillimediation.com, candace@grillimediation.com

Gregory W. Kehoe (Terminated)     kehoeg@gtlaw.com, meyerp@gtlaw.com

Jon Andrew Jacobson     jjacobson@jlpa.com, jha561@gmail.com

John T. Houchin     houchinj@sec.gov
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Timothy Warren Schulz     schulzt@twslegal.com, e-service@twslegal.com

Stephanie Nicole Moot     moots@sec.gov, almontei@sec.gov, jacqmeinv@sec.gov,
landaul@sec.gov

Daniel S. Newman     dan.newman@nelsonmullins.com, jessica.falcon@nelsonmullins.com

Danielle Susan Kemp (Terminated)     kempd@gtlaw.com, FLService@gtlaw.com,
meyerp@gtlaw.com

Christine Nestor     nestorc@sec.gov, almontei@sec.gov, jacqmeinv@sec.gov

Jordan D. Maglich     jordan.maglich@bipc.com, eileen.murphy@bipc.com,
sabrina.storno@bipc.com

Barbara Viniegra     viniegrab@sec.gov

John Ernest Clabby     jclabby@carltonfields.com, nkapadia@carltonfields.com,
tpaecf@cfdom.net

Zachary Foster     zachary.foster@quarles.com, DocketFL@quarles.com,
lynda.dekeyser@quarles.com, rebecca.wilt@quarles.com

Lauren Virginia Humphries     Lauren.Humphries@BIPC.com

Joseph H. Picone (Terminated)     piconej@gtlaw.com, voigtm@gtlaw.com

Nathaniel G. Foell     nfoell@carltonfields.com, devans@carltonfields.com

Steven M. Malina (Terminated)     malinas@gtlaw.com, caswickc@gtlaw.com

Mark Kornfeld     mark.kornfeld@bipc.com, sabrina.storno@bipc.com

Maria S. Bellafronto     mbellafronto@hopkinscarley.com, eamaro@hopkinscarley.com

Jedidiah L. Dooley     jdooley@hopkinscarley.com, cknode@hopkinscarley.com
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